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Abdul Rehman

From: Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>
Sent: 23 April 2024 00:08
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Manoj Nag Choudhury
Subject: RE: Subway Ahmedabad - Cold Room
Attachments: Cold Storage Offer TFS - Subway- Ahmedabad 220424...pdf

Dear Abdul, 
 
Based on the specification shared below. 
 
Please find attached offer for Freezer Room for Subway- Ahmedabad site. 
 
We have consider standard piping length. 
 
Please feel free to reach us. 
 
Regards 
Chirayu Adi  
 

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 22 April 2024 10:45 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar 
Subject: Subway Ahmedabad - Cold Room 
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating credentials. ** 

 
 
 

SR.No. Eq.No. DESCRIPTION MODEL / BRAND DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) QTY 

2 ST-02 COLD ROOM STORAGE FREEZER FABRICATED 2360 x 1980 x 2400 1 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
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Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


